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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R QST Reg. Ne. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

36 ROBINSON ROAD
#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Ref :  CS/FCI18014387/Asd3

Date: 07-08-2018

L

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHA 2547B Veh. Inspected SJV 7863X
Policy Ne. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D18005919MFSH Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  CWS (JOANNE YONG) Assign Date 07/08/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Mode| c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
T Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RIH Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/08/2018 Inspection Date 07/08/2018
Survey held at FLYING HIGH SPRAY PAINTING
ELK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-20 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
Sa. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR

"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto) ,

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 1:18 PM

To: 'Claim Warkflow System'’

Cc: JOANMNEYOMNG@MSFIRSTCAPITALCOMSG; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18005919MFSH/1, SJV 7863X
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJV 7863X on 7/8/2018 .

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 12:19 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cec: JOANNEYONG@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D180059 19MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claim Workflow System [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 12:13 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS @LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; JOANNEYONG @MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.5G
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18005919MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Best Regards,



Admin Team

~ Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited

Tel : 6507 3848
Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.

. A“G This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
: ' WWW.avE.com
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[[] Hyundai Tucson 2.0A Sunroof §28,800 $12,350 fyr 01-Feb-2010 1,998 cc 103,000 ki SUY Available
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‘Wedcome, Call Now Don't Miss,
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

EEEGEEEEEE T ey, X I . JE

Cwner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner D: &217F

WVehicle Mo SIVTBSIM

Wehicle to be Exparted: Yes

Intended De-registration Date: 08 Aug 2018

Vehicle Make: HYUNDAL

Vehicle Model: LM TUCSOMN 2.0L AUTO ABS D/AB SR

Primary Colour: Grey

tanufacturing Year: 2010

Engine Ma.: CAKDAAID2027

Chassis No.: KMHJUB1BMEBUDS3585

Maximum Power Cutput: 12Z2.0 kW {1463 bhp)

Open Market Value: $21,152.00

Original Registration Date: 09 Feb 2010

First Registration Date: 0% Feb 2010

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $21.152.00 = - == __.-

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 08 Feb 2020

PARF Rebate Amount; $11.633.00
BRSNS TR I 3R 3

COE Expiry Date: 08 Feb 2020

COE Category: B -Car{1801cc & above)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Pald: $19,190.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2.878.00

Total Rebate Amount: $14511.00

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 08 Aup 2018

OK
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX" 6256 4315
Reg Mo: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607138-R

¥ il

assnan

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref CS/FCIB014367/Asd3n2
#16.01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 HiR. TR ”|”|‘||I“|||l‘|““l|
Code: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,. SHA 25478 Veh. Inspected SV TBE3X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D180055918MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JOANNE YONG Assign Date 07/08/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAITUCSON c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. KMHJUB1BMBUOS3585 Colour GREY
Odometer 154054 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GO0D
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/50 R18 TOYO & mm
L/H Front Tyre [235/50 R18 TOYD & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/50R18 TOYO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/50 R18 TOYO &
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OIS BODY,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  02108/2018 [Inspection Date 07/08/2018
Survey held at  FLYING HIGH SPRAY PAINTING
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-29 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AIDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days




' 7l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
adm B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6266 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-8607196-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJV T863X
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |,/ rkshop () “J}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR RH DOOR DENTED 1,045.20 1,045.20
1|REAR RH DOCR LOWER PROTECTOR cuT 238.00 238.00
1|REAR RH DOOR LOWER PROTECTOR CLIPS NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|REAR RH FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 1,726.20 .
LABOUR
1|REAR RH FENDER GLASS MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 58.40 .
1|REAR RH FENDER GLASS SEALANT NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT 5 -260.64
3,117.80 1,042 568
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|ROCKER PANEL OUTER STEP BOARD (SN) DEFORMED 1,200.00 900.00
1|REAR RH DOOR BLACK TAPE (SN} NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
1|REAR RH DOOR VISOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY £0.00 t
1,310.00 S00.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 800.00 400.00
RH FENDER
SPRAY PAINTING 600.00 450.00
WIRING 50.00 ap.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR FITTINGS. 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE UQOHOLSTERY. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 N
TO REMOVE REAR FEMDER GLASS. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1,870.00 960,00
GRAND TOTAL 6,297.80 2.902.56
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,300.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No, CS/FCI18014367/Asd3n2
MARKET VALUE: $25,000.00 (EST)-LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE: $14,511.00=NETT VALUE: $10,489.00

K2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

HSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report i made sobely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repaort.
W.nrmwmmwmmmmmmwww
BRepor, in whole

orin part, does $o al his of her own risk.




